

**Triggs Ladies Inner Club
Board of Governors
Meeting Minutes**

Date: May 20, 2021

Start Time: 6:40 pm

Adjourned: 7:45 pm

In Attendance at Triggs:

Pamela Brodeur – President
Dawn Giguere - Vice President
Robin Gershkoff – Secretary
Sandra Harper – Treasurer
Nancy Greer, Barbara Davis, Robyn Sisti – Governors

Approval of Minutes April 20, 2021

Motion to approve – Pam, second –Robin. Motion passed

Treasurer’s Report – Sandi Harper

Current balance is \$10,752.51. GHIN invoice outstanding, Pam to investigate. Fee \$6.10 charged for an electronic payment; member to reimburse the club, Sandi to follow.

2021 Miscellaneous Items

- **Membership listing** – List updated with new member Marianne Walsh. Pam to note in email update
- **Club Championship** – Pam will send out guidelines and time frames. Also we won’t allow outside caddies.
- **Weekly Tournaments** – If a player elects to pick up on a hole, hole must be marked with an X and a net double bogey score must be posted. Example, 8 is my max, card will be marked as such: X8. Depending on the nature of the tournament, volunteer will determine if player is DQ or not.
- **Maximum Handicap** – will be 36, same as last year. Pam to communicate
- **Member/Member** – Nancy and Dawn will handle meal selection and cost for this and other tourneys with food
- **Sandi, List of Concerns From Membership** – See Open Forum

2021 Season Schedule

Last weekend in May, tee times changed to Saturday at 9 am, Sunday at 7:30. June dates have been uploaded. Since some of June is closed to the Inner Club, there will be an extra tournament scheduled June 13.

Dawn in charge of lining up tournament volunteers and making sure the formats and any closest to the pins are clearly communicated to the players. Pam to update membership

Open Forum

- Phone sign ups are sketchy, members encouraged to email Pam to ensure the sign up has been received. Email sent
- RIGA team tourney is being coordinated by Sandi. Details have been sent out
- Tournament instructions were missed. Dawn will ensure volunteers know that instructions have to be posted somewhere
- Sometimes the kitchen is closed after golf and members do not know that. Nancy to find out if, on those days, food can be pre-ordered or if the kitchen cannot accommodate.
- Pro shop squeezes in groups between the league creating frustration – Nothing we can do
- Special requests to play with certain people will not be honored. Special requests to play early or late due to obligations, will be taken under advisement

- Green fee price – Same as public rate. Triggs has not ever cut the inner clubs a special price – Nothing we can do.
- Memorial tournament – To make it a bit special, here are some ideas: holes named for departed members, donation of food or \$ made to the food bank, other ideas are welcome.
- Please water the plants at the memorial stone at the first tee

Next Meeting

June 17, 2021, Triggs, 6:30 pm